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Epr. Riokard Xlisindienst
Depaty Attarsey Jemeral
Department of Junties
%asliogton, D.C,

Dear liz, Xleindisset,

The luoag-delayed picture sought {n ’ﬁlﬂl Action Ho. T18-70 azme in
the mil Yoduy. Aftar regeiving 1t I phoned my levyer's offiqe nod Jeorned ©at
s xerex of {Bs fils cover is there. The piqture is withont pastmerk, = 4 $iv
susloned note desrisg Mr. Folayp's typed vave slso ia undated.

Of tue shings I originally requestsd, this lesves only the letter
assuring me tuist 1 waa, in faet, given cacess $o the entlrve f1le, Imosurt, of
course, Iis would heve Bean sutomotiaslly asaured,

If you roviewed your corresvendende on this matter, us L recqusstd in
my last letter, 1%t should be obvlous $5 you that ¥r. Zaxdley'a repressatation
of what Re sys Re Ral desn 10ld of undesorided *infurmed” ecormuniostion to him
12 utierly wizhout mesuing. Theme is almost no scesuns of tos £ile cover thet
he 413 not, st ons $ima or smother, provide me, 10 one of whiled is sacurstas.

When I handed him ihe 1iut of whe¥ I wae ihan requeatiag, beck in ey,
and be told me, fortheigikily, 1s the presence of =y Sawyer, ¥iat ke would not
give me tile sover e this letimr, I augsesisd tc Lim that your purposes also
sre sarved By suak & lelter, and Saat 1t clould be frem tas one who hem cum ody of
the f1l> 1 sxenined, ne sthar permon boving firet-Rend knowledgh of ite sontents.
Prior % this, tie Uivil “iIvisfon Ded rusied into court witn two &riwolous modioms,
bath elleging the satt wes moot, slthough * bad ot yet besn sbhom saytiing Therefors,
aside from any comeors You way or may Aot Leve abous sbiding With tie "Freelos of
Inforgetion™ law, I Whiak you should »ant o %o have this sssmirence, in some
meexingful fomm,

Recruss ¥as perscusk wio sbowed me the file was not (s oustodisn, I
imow, of cnrse, that this persoax does not hawe first-hond knowledge »f wie % was
bended %o me, Therefors, to simplify iils for you, I will secept & letder from
this person descridnz tss contents of ths f4le, 7I%h pege nuude rs,

Tranxly, I oo ennesive of 20 resson sonsistent with sonssty of
intesst foxy 01 letter 4 Ye dsnfed me. You &1d, after w1}, smwure tis court of
Hils on 2ere tion oans pacsaien, in svery esms before It wax fome, I do hepe thsre
will be 1o farthor Reng-wps. .

Sincerely,

Harald velsberg



